

Message

From: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
Sent: 4/1/2025 11:45:00 AM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: Presidential Exemption: NESHAP for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching and Battery Stacks and Coke Oven Batteries; Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review
Attachments: Request for Presidential Exemption Att A.pdf; Request for Presidential Exemption Att B.pdf; Request for Presidential Exemption Att C.pdf; Request for Presidential Exemption - EES Coke, LLC 03-31-2025.pdf

From: Hamilton, Sabrina <Hamilton.Sabrina@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 7:09 AM
To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Scott, Blanche <scott.blanche@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Presidential Exemption: NESHAP for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching and Battery Stacks and Coke Oven Batteries; Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review

FYI

Sabrina

From: Rob Sanch <robert.sanch@dteenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 11:08 AM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: wendlinga@michigan.gov; Korniski, Jeffrey (EGLE) <korniski@michigan.gov>; Koster, Katherine (DEQ) <KOSTERK1@michigan.gov>; terdif.abbie@epa.gov; Hamilton, Sabrina <Hamilton.Sabrina@epa.gov>; Tsirigotis, Peter <Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov>; Lassiter, Penny <Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov>; Fadi K Mourad <fadi.mourad@dteenergy.com>; Kerra Janis <kerra.janis@dteenergy.com>
Subject: Presidential Exemption: NESHAP for Coke Ovens: Pushing, Quenching and Battery Stacks and Coke Oven Batteries; Residual Risk and Technology Review, and Periodic Technology Review

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached request.

Thank you,

Rob Sanch
DTE Vantage | Environmental Supervisor
One Energy Plaza, 400 WCB Detroit, MI 48226
616.545.8183 | 734.534.4117
dteenergy.com

ED_018388_00007336-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0020966